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From: Mary DiGirolamo

To: Lingholm. Ryan

Subject: RE: Best Price Statement

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 9:14:55 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,

The prices and rates offered to the City of Delray Beach via the Broward County Sheriff's Office Contract
#13104030 represent the lowest prices and rates offered to any other governmental entity within the
State.

Strobes-R-Us looks forward to extending these pricing to the City of Delray Beach and our continued
successful working relationship.

Thank you, we appreciate your business.

Best regards,

Mary DiGirolamo
Strobes-R-Us, Inc.
Accounting

2681 Hammondville Road
Pompano Beach, Fl. 33069
Phone: (954) 946-9955
Fax:  (954) 946-9677
mary@strobes-r-us.net

From: Lingholm, Ryan [mailto:lingholmr@mydelraybeach.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 8:38 AM

To: 'sales@strobes-r-us.net'

Cc: 'mary@strobes-r-us.net'

Subject: Best Price Statement

Importance: High

Good morning,

Per our phone conversation, the City of Delray Beach needs an updated best price statement
from Strobes-R-Us. If you agree, please reply to this email and state that “the prices and rates
offered to the City of Delray Beach through Broward County Sherriff’s Office Contract #
13104030 represent the lowest prices and rates offered to any other governmental entity
within the State.” Your prompt reply is requested.

Thank you,

Ryan Lingholm, Buyer
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PUBLIC RECORDS NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications

to or from local officials, employees, or the general public regarding city business are public records

available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be
subject to public disclosure.





